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24 March 1992

Dear David,

Thank vyou for your very encouraging letter ocutlining the
Artist's Film and Video Committee's response to our request
for support.

We have had a verbal commitment from the BFI for a total of
£38,000 worth of revenue funding for 92/93. As yet, although

the end of the financial year is looming closer, we have nothing
in writing, but we don't anticpate any problems with this,

and as soon as we have written confirmation, we will copy

this to you.

Liane and I intend te meet with the programmer within the
next few weeeks to thrash out the details you have requested.
THere should be no difficulty in meeting the June 12th deadline.

Wi 5t wishes

Gill Henderszon
for Cinenova
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